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TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION DISCUSSION
10/02/14
FROM: SANDRA LYON / JANECE L. MAEZ ADDENDUM

RE: UPDATE ON EDISON LANGUAGE ACADEMY BUILDING ISSUES
DISCUSSION ITEM NO. D.06

This discussion item will address facility issues at Edison Language Academy. Staff will present
to the Board of Education information regarding the building, its systems, how those systems
are operating, what projects are complete, what are incomplete, and actions that staff are
currently undertaking regarding the facilities. Topics addressed in this discussion item will
include, among other things, the operation of the solar chimneys, the use of fans and air
movement systems in classrooms, questions about filtration, the operation of the windows
system and staff’s ability to control the windows manually. Staff will also present the timeline for
the demolition of the old building and construction of the playground. It is the district’s goal to
communicate to the Board of Education and the public what has been done, what is currently
underway, and what approach will be taken for short- and long-term objectives.
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